
395 Timestamp:
08/04/2015
4:30:50 PM(UTC+0)
From:
danicacaldana
Danica Caldana
To:
EdBenoit
Ed Benoit
joesmyth
Joe Smyth
To:
jgullage
Joe Gullage

Subject: RE: Protective Services March 22 - 28, March 29 - April 4
Body:
Perfect! thanks so much!

Danica Caldana, B. Comm (Co-op)
Accountant I
RNC Employee Relations - Leave Management
E-mail:danicacaldana  [mailto:danicacaldana
Telephone: 709. 071
Fax: 709. 846

From:Ed Benoit Sent:Wednesday, April 08, 2015 1:06 PM To:Joe Smyth; Danica
Caldana Cc:Joe Gullage Subject:RE: Protective Services March 22 - 28, March 29 -
April 4

I’ve got them completed now. Just to have them signed and I’ll drop them off.

From:Joe Smyth Sent:Wednesday, April 08, 2015 12:08 PM To:Danica Caldana; Ed
Benoit Cc:Joe Gullage Subject:Re: Protective Services March 22 - 28, March 29 -
April 4

Ed, can you take care of this for Danica. All persons present during that period
From: Danica Caldana Sent: Wednesday, April 08, 2015 11:46 AM Newfoundland
Standard Time To: Joe Gullage; Joe Smyth Subject: Protective Services March 22 -
28, March 29 - April 4
Good Morning

Please advise on the attendance for the above dates.  These ar
Item was truncated due to length
Body file: mes-395.eml

Status: Read
Priority: Normal
MD5:
83854d71e78e1c3055dad33
f74a2ba2c

396 Timestamp:
08/04/2015
4:29:23 PM(UTC+0)
From:
FLEETJ

 FLEET
To:
joesmyth
Joe Smyth

Subject: Hey
Body:
Just checking in to say thinking of you and your family.  John
Body file: mes-396.eml

Status: Read
Priority: Normal
MD5:
d8389e5315ef1d253b7b609
c52a03819

397 Timestamp:
08/04/2015
3:36:29 PM(UTC+0)

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

Please advise on the attendance for the above dates.  These are required as soon as
possible for year end processing. If the attendance is not yet ready please advise if
any leave was taken during those times.

Thank you

Danica Caldana, B. Comm (Co-op)
Accountant I
RNC Employee Relations - Leave Management
E-mail:danicacaldana  [mailto:danicacaldana ]
Telephone: 709. 071
Fax: 709. 846
Item was truncated due to length
Body file: mes-397.eml

Status: Read
Priority: Normal
MD5:
80fd1641caef9866681537d5
8a437e00

398 Timestamp:
08/04/2015
3:20:10 PM(UTC+0)
From:
danicacaldana
Danica Caldana
To:
joesmyth
Joe Smyth
EdBenoit
Ed Benoit
To:
jgullage
Joe Gullage

Subject: RE: Protective Services March 22 - 28, March 29 - April 4
Body:
Thanks!

Danica Caldana, B. Comm (Co-op)
Accountant I
RNC Employee Relations - Leave Management
E-mail:danicacaldana a [mailto:danicacaldana
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
E-mail:d
Item was truncated due to length
Body file: mes-398.eml

Status: Read
Priority: Normal
MD5:
6df033886f0d1ee9dd4b5aaa
18725f1a
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404 Timestamp:
08/04/2015
2:12:11 PM(UTC+0)
To:
AngelaConnolly
Angela Connolly

Subject: Fw: Urgent Request for NL Government Response (per email thread
below)... Re: 2011-12 ESD Letter that Proves 'Innocent' of all Allegations! ...
Body:
<html xmlns="http://www.w3.org/1999/xhtml">
<head>
<meta content="text/html" http-equiv="Content-Type" />
<style type="text/css">
/*<![CDATA[*/
p.MsoNormal, li.MsoNormal, div.MsoNormal {margin:0in; margin-bottom:.0001pt;
font-size:12.0pt; font-family:"Times New Roman","serif"}
a:link{color:blue; text-decoration:underline}
a:visited{color:purple; text-decoration:underline}
p {margin-right:0in; margin-left:0in; font-size:12.0pt; font-family:"Times New
Roman","serif"}
@page WordSection1 {margin:1.0in 1.0in 1.0in 1.0in}
/*]]>*/
</style>
<title></title>
<style type="text/css">
/*<![CDATA[*/
body { background-color: white; }
:link { color: blue }
:visited { color: purple }
body.c46 {background-color: rgb(255,255,255); line-height: initial}
div.c2 {background-color: rgb(255,255,255); color: rgb(31,73,125); font-family:
Calibri,'Slate Pro',sans-serif; font-size: initial; text-align: initial; width: 100%}
br.c1 {display: initial}
div.c3 {background-color: rgb(255,255,255)
Item was truncated due to length
Attachments:
disclaimer.txt
Body file: mes-404.eml

Status: Read
Priority: Normal
MD5:
2122b4a449333ad3976e601
3b1f4697a

405 Timestamp:
08/04/2015
1:47:21 PM(UTC+0)

Subject: RNC to Seek Assistance from Director of Public Prosecutions
Body:
For Immediate Release                                                                                               
April 8, 2015
Royal Newfoundland Constabulary

Please see attached media release.

Cst. Steven Curnew #754
Media Relations Officer
Royal Newfoundland Constabulary
1 Fort Townshend
St. John's, NL, A1C 2G2
Contact (Regular Business Hours) Tel: (709) 658
rncmediarelations@
After Hours Call (709 000
Item was truncated due to length
Attachments:
RNC to Seek Assistance from Director of Public Prosecutions.pdf
Body file: mes-405.eml

Status: Read
Priority: Normal
MD5:
fc13108dbdca9c8212e1d04
960b285fa

406 Timestamp:
08/04/2015
1:17:23 PM(UTC+0)
To:
MalinEnstrom@
Malin Enstrom

Subject: RE: Privatized File Numbers
Body:
Hey Malin,

From looking at what I have over here…

13-18969 – Travel/ Escort with Premier

13-19178 – POI James  

14-56409 – Security Assessment

I could not access or find a hard copy of 14-53751 so I do not know what that file was
generated for.

-Eddie

Cst. E.P. Benoit  Reg # 676
Protective Services Unit
Royal Newfoundland Constabulary
1 Fort Townshend
St. John's, Newfoundland & Labrador
A1C 2G2

Tel  (709) 277
Cell (709) 753
Fax (709) 696

From:Malin Enstrom Sent:Tuesday, April 07, 2015 4:33 PM To:Joe Smyth; Ed Benoit
Cc:Lynn Downton Subject:Privatized File Numbers

Hi,
I am conduction a report for the Chief and Insp. Joe Gullage on all our Calls for Intel
Protective Service. However, 4 of these files are privatized by Cst. Joe Smyth and
not accessible. I am wondering if you could give me the information on these 4 files
so that I can either include them as a threat assessment related call, or if it was
something else
Item was truncated due to length
Body file: mes-406.eml

Status: Read
Priority: Normal
MD5:
9466934e93e4c0abdf47c79
214507107
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431 Timestamp:
07/04/2015
8:14:14 PM(UTC+0)

Subject: Re: File 2015-17896 - Don DUNPHY
Body:
Thanks for that Deputy! It means a lot to have support from friends and family.
Ignorance unfortunately prevails in the general public it would seem. Hopefully all the
facts are released at some point.
No tough guy bravado here, i'll take all recommendations from eap
Wouldn't want to be impacted by this down the road, knowing I had options to prevent
that
J
Body file: mes-431.eml

Status: Read
Priority: Normal
MD5:
0ab6e59d8a3bdc36b23516a
0715ca113

432 Timestamp:
07/04/2015
8:13:25 PM(UTC+0)

Subject: Re: Keep your head high
Body:
Thanks for that Dave! It means a lot to have support from friends and family.
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
Body file: mes-432.eml

Status: Read
Priority: Normal
MD5:
1555135832d84265bd0201a
473aa2c13

433 Timestamp:
07/04/2015
7:14:27 PM(UTC+0)
To:
MalinEnstrom
Malin Enstrom

Subject: Re: Privatized File Numbers
Body:
Malin, is there a means by which we can just give you access?
It will likely be
Body file: mes-433.eml

Status: Unsent
Priority: Normal
MD5:
38df34e5f2ef9a5f078ec1337
df85095

434 Timestamp:
07/04/2015
7:02:32 PM(UTC+0)
From:
MalinEnstrom
Malin Enstrom

Subject: Privatized File Numbers
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
something else (i.e. escort, travel, security prep for meetings…)

The 4 file numbers are:

14-53751
14-56409

13-18969
13-19178

Thank you for your help in this matter. Feel free to call me at 834 if you have any
questions.

Kind regards,
Malin

Malin Enstrom
Crime Analyst
Intelligence & Organized Crime Section
Criminal Invesgitation Division
Royal Newfoundland Constabulary
St. John’s, NL
Telephone: 709- 834
Fax: 709 696
Item was truncated due to length
Body file: mes-434.eml

Status: Read
Priority: Normal
MD5:
3dc9e4cbf56f0ba3c6ad0cf20
8638660

435 Timestamp:
07/04/2015
6:50:24 PM(UTC+0)

Subject: Fw: UPDATE TO CAUTION: Andrew Abbass
Body:
FYI
Body file: mes-435.eml

Status: Read
Priority: Normal
MD5:
56b9ade76ae17a6a37894f6
53e7b68c1

436 Timestamp:
07/04/2015
6:49:46 PM(UTC+0)

Subject: UPDATE TO CAUTION: Andrew Abbass
Body:
Andrew Abbass was detained under the MHCTA this afternoon and is presently at
WRMH for assessment.

TWB

From:Tim Buckle Sent:Monday, April 06, 2015 7:54 PM To:All Staff Royal
Newfoundland Constabulary Subject:CAUTION: Andrew Abbass

Andrew Abbass has been very active on his Twitter account since the death of Don
Dunphy in Mitchell's Brook yesterday. Members in Corner Brook are probably familiar
with Abbass due to his complaints filed against Prime Minister Stephen Harper for
advocating genocide regarding the ongoing Israeli conflict in the Middle East.
Members are urged to use caution if responding to calls involving Mr Abbass. Please
see attached screen shots of his tweets and newspaper article with his photo.

TWB
Item was truncated due to length
Body file: mes-436.eml

Status: Read
Priority: Normal
MD5:
a5e84b4cf8cbe9af0d379551
6d02905c

288

CIDDD Exhibit P-0536              Page 3

emails\Uncategorized\Sent\mes-431.eml
emails\Uncategorized\Sent\mes-432.eml
emails\Uncategorized\Sent\mes-433.eml
emails\Uncategorized\Inbox\mes-434.eml
emails\Uncategorized\Sent\mes-435.eml
emails\Uncategorized\Inbox\mes-436.eml

	Pages from D16 2367 2015376186PE038 Report(2)
	Pages from D16 2367 2015376186PE038 Report(2)-2
	Pages from D16 2367 2015376186PE038 Report(2)-3



